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From: Clark, Eileen [Eileen.Clark@pgnmail,com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  

Subject: Docket 100437-El 

Attachments: Notice of Service of PEF's Answers to OPCs 1st Set of Rogs (Nos. l-Z).pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Tuesday, December 21,2010 9:53 AM 

Lisa Bennett: 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.wm': 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com'; 'rmiller@pcsphosphate.com': 
'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'ataylor@bbrslaw.wm'; Charles Rehwinkel 

John Burnett 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc 

299 1'' Avenue N. (PEF151) 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

John.burnett@pclnmaiI.com 
727-820-5184 

Docket No.: 100437-E1 

I n  re: Examination o f  the Outage and Replacement 
FueVpower Costs Associated wi th  the CR3 
Steam Generator Replacement Project 

On Behalf of Progress Energy Florida, I nc  

Consisting of 2 pages. 

The attached document for filing is notice o f  service of PEPS Answers to  OPCS 
First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-2). 

E&.?M,Cbk. 
5 r .  Legol secretory t o  
Alex Glenn. General Counsel Florida 
John Burnett. Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Florido 
299 First Avenue N., PEF151 
5t. Petersburg. FL 33701 
eileen.chrk@pgnmoil com 
VNet: 230-5785 
Outside: 727-820-5785 
Fax: 727-820-5041 

' 'Watch your thoughts, far  they become words. 
> Watch your wards. for they became actions. 
> W a t c h  your actions. for  they became habits, 
> Wmch your habits. f a r  they become character. 
> W a t c h  your choracter, far it becomes your destiny." 
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Rc: Examination of thc Outage and 
Replacement FueliPower Costs 
Associated with the CR3 Steam 
Generator Replacement Project 

Dockct No. 100437-E1 

Filed: December 2 5 0 1 0  

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc., (“PEF” or “Company”), hereby gives notice of service of 

PEF’s Answers to OPC’s First Set oflnterrogatorics (Nos. 1-2) via electronic delivery to Charles 

Rchwinkel as counsel for OPC. 

Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
Telephone: 727-820-5184 
Facsimile: 727-820-5249 
Email: j o h n . h ~ i n e t t ~ ~ ~ ~ p ~ n m a i l . c o m  

Attomcy for: 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

IU Post Office Box 14042 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been h i s h e d  
via electronic mail to the following t h ~ s  n&%ay of December, 201 0. 

Attorney 

James W. Brcw 
1:. Nvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchelte, Kitts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
j!mw@hhrslaw .corn 
ntnylor~~~~hrslnir , .com 

Keino Young 
Lisa Bennett 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
kyoung.(tipsc.statc.fl .us 
1beniiett~~psc.state.fl.us 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C .  Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, P.A. 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
~kauti?l.ui(u~,kiifilaw.com 
jnioyle(ukiignilR\~.Lu,m 

J.R. Kclly/Charles Rehwinkel 
c/o The Flonda Ixgslature 
11  I W. Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1400 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
rehwinkel.eharles@icg.state.fl.us 

Randy B. Millcr 
Post Office Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 
Email: RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
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